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June 6,2014

Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager
Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 2547
Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

The Company and Union recently discussed flextime scheduling for the Meter Maintenance Person (MMP)
employees when they are performing meter reading duties. In accordance with these discussions and Subsection
202.16 (b) of our collective bargaining agreement, the parties have agreed that on days that a MMP is exclusively
assigned meter reading work for the entire work shift and do not perform other assigned work such as field orders,
meter maintenance, etc., he/she will be given the start time options of the local Meter Reading office. This also
applies to overtime and Saturday read day assignments. The MMP is responsible for notifying the local Sr. Meter
Reader and their supervisor in advance.

Upon 30 days written notice, either party may cancel this agreement.

The Company has discussed this Letter of Agreement with Sr. Assistant Business Manager Joe Osterlund.

If you agree, please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the
Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By:
A Rayburn
and Chief Negotiator

The Union is in agreement.
LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

By:


